
Subject: Re: Disability and spousal violence [Nigeria DHS 2018]
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Dear User,Form P 428 in the final report Nigeria DHS 2018:
Quote:
The module on domestic violence was administered in the subsample of households that were
selected for the men's survey. In accordance
with the World Health Organization (WHO) guidelines on the ethical collection of information on
domestic violence, only one eligible woman age 15-49 per household was randomly selected for
the
module, and the module was not implemented if privacy could not be obtained (WHO 2001). In
total,
10,678 women completed the module. Only 1% of women eligible for the domestic violence
module could
not be successfully interviewed with the module because privacy could not be obtained or for
other
reasons. Special weights were used to adjust for the selection of only one woman per household
and to
ensure that the domestic violence subsample was nationally representative.

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from The DHS Program User Forum

https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=9
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=rview&th=8798&goto=19081#msg_19081
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=post&reply_to=19081
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php

